

PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday April 14, 2021 0900

Meeting called to order by Mayor Nevin: 0903

Attendees: Mayor David Nevin

Council member Aaron Herzog

Police Chief Erik Lee Fire Chief Chip Lohmiller Kevin Lee - North Memorial

Kevin Sedivy - Chair

Bob Heales

Letter Regarding FIRE Inc. Use of Hose/Training Tower:

- Sedivy stated the letter from FIRE ink showed no conflict of interest.
- Committee should create a policy and fee schedule for outside organizations use of Tower.
- Look into Liability Insurance and make sure that anyone using the Tower has submitted their insurance to the City of Crosslake
- Sedivy and Lohmiller agree a member of Fire Department should be present during any outside organization using the Tower.
- Mayor Nevin wants the community to understand that the Tower was not built for FIRE Inc. and all neighboring departments and the City of Crosslake will benefit from the use of the Tower.
- Sedivy will talk with other Training facilities to see how they wrote policies and fee schedules.

Crosswalk Issues/Signage

- Chief Lee that there is a plan from the County that will incorporate proper signage in the 2025 County Road Plan.
- Also stated the Parking and Pedestrian Study may also have these crosswalk lights in their plan.
- Need to work with County with future improvement plans.
- What do we do now to be safety conscious?
 - o Possible additional signage south of the Dam on 66.
 - o Passing on right signage
 - o Educate the public
 - Lohmiller will look into Public Safety Tab on City Website
 - Heales looking into possible signage contractor
 - Chief Lee will scout possible locations for signage
 - Herzog brought up adding "Police" and "300' Turn Right" signage below the existing
 City Hall Sign south of 14 lakes brewery on CR 66.
 - Chief Lee will contact County to see if this can be done.

- Sedivy questioned the history regarding the 20 MPH speed limit for ATV and 4 Wheelers from 66 to CR1.
- Chief Lee gave the history of the 20 MPH Speed Limit was an agreement between the County and the City. Before the agreement ATVs and 4 Wheelers were prohibited to drive on CR 66.
- Discussion on increasing speed to State 35 MPH speed Limit from Bourbon Room or Manhattan Beach to CR1.
- Mayor Nevin will talk to Mayor Paul Allen in regards to this topic.
- Safety is the concern during the high traffic times during the summer months.

Other Business

- Lohmiller and Chief Lee will talk with TJ who handles the City Website to create the Public Safety Tab
 - Speed awareness
 - o Passing on right
 - Weather Alerts
 - o Other public safety information
- National Night Out
 - o Tuesday August 3, 2021
 - Fire Hall Open House
 - May be a good night for Police and City Hall Open House
 - North Memorial will also have Open House
 - May try to get Aircare here as well.
- Mayor Nevin informed the Committee of the Covid-19 positive member of the Planning and Zoning Commission.
 - Lohmiller explained what had happened and that the City of Crosslake can't rely on outside parties and the City should have notified the people that attended the meeting – Lessons Learned.
 - Lohmiller and Staff have created a new policy for meetings that are held in the City of Crosslake Buildings.
 - Posted a do not enter if an individual has any signs or symptoms of Covid-19
 - Attendance Roster will be created by one individual from the City for all meetings taking place in a City Building.

Meeting adjourned 1010